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STATE OF

PCAP TR2, Adequacy Review

COLORADO Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 2:05 PM

To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Amber,

Thank you for sending over the TR2 Adequacy Review.

| apologize for the confusion. | thought from the discussion we had | was to ask for reductions in both acreages. We

would like to reduce the affected acres to a total of 48.1 at any given time. | have attached that narrative again for
reference.

There was a glitch in the system when | was trying to submit the TR online and it appears the map never was attached

to the submission. It is attached for your review to this email.

Please let me know if you

Jodi Schreiber

A IY 839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212

CORPORATION
Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

-Winston Churchill

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: Re: PCAP TR2, Adequacy Review

WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.

sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

[Quoted text hidden]

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3556094d1e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1780578063097 121638&simpl=msg-f:1780578063097121...

12


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.arycorp.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=KmX0UOtr4R6SjjmWtcysZDmh6O6yNWuvlrOpNFTTZ6g&m=Seab5RfT9b7chxHHJ6siXH60uvvceWSaSJ314vmQw0uffI_7A4tPp0y_7wihtLJE&s=nDu2eYDPk6mor3fKoWLtqnm5OVkIALQur-SXObh7g40&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.arycorp.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=KmX0UOtr4R6SjjmWtcysZDmh6O6yNWuvlrOpNFTTZ6g&m=Seab5RfT9b7chxHHJ6siXH60uvvceWSaSJ314vmQw0uffI_7A4tPp0y_7wihtLJE&s=nDu2eYDPk6mor3fKoWLtqnm5OVkIALQur-SXObh7g40&e=
mailto:jodi@arycorp.com
mailto:amber.gibson@state.co.us
mailto:jodi@arycorp.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us1.proofpointessentials.com_index01.php-3Fmod-5Fid-3D11-26mod-5Foption-3Dlogitem-26report-3D1-26type-3Deasyspam-26k-3Dk1-26payload-3D53616c7465645f5fd9dc21aa880801265e3d0eb3d1e490d8635e4a689b4bc27d6d644480d79905858dd559fc9902f25ae7388b1a79ea296302953f6d45d5eb5a0d06862e206ba306e2b3bf0ed352a3821975285e6b67805e426697bf718d9f28acf46e0e225195368fc9c569071c8710d1dd7490e7b51d770914741261811cf28cdc5e917f90a1e889eaa928e17ee751-26mail-5Fid-3D1698088696-2DPcSFnfIrtuUo-26r-5Faddress-3Djodi-2540arycorp.com&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=KmX0UOtr4R6SjjmWtcysZDmh6O6yNWuvlrOpNFTTZ6g&m=Seab5RfT9b7chxHHJ6siXH60uvvceWSaSJ314vmQw0uffI_7A4tPp0y_7wihtLJE&s=O6NVFX2u_UR8M1f2dQ5RFmQdbcNTpxqU1ffpitxGPxY&e=

10/23/23, 5:23 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - PCAP TR2, Adequacy Review

2 attachments

.D Updated Map with Haul Roads and Processing 9.13.2023.pdf
9653K

.D Technical Revision Narrative 9.22.23.pdf
192K
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Fremont Paving and Redi Mix Technical Revision
M2016-009
Pueblo County Aggregate Project
Narrative Description of Revision

Fremont would like to submit a Technical Revision request to reduce the active mine area to 15 acres.
Fremont commits to keeping the active mine area to 15 acres, plus 18.1 acres for the haul road. Itis
Fremont’s understanding, as described in the first response to the recent inspection, that 15 acres will
be actively mined following the reclamation of the previous 15 acres. All dirt work and the initial
seeding would be accomplished prior to moving to the next 15-acre section. However, full vegetation
need not be accomplished prior to moving to the next 15 acres.



